From: Laura DUONG <laura.duong@lacity.org>

Sent time: 08/24/2020 09:16:34 AM
To: Eric Wong <eric.wong@]lacity.org>
Subject: Re: map

Can you grab this one, too?

VTT-72747

Thanks.

On Mon, Aug 24, 2020 at 7:29 AM Laura DUONG <laura.duong(@lacity.org> wrote:
VTT-82152

Can you try to look for this map for me from the office?

I last worked on it the beginning of March of this year before going on TC so it might be in my office.

Thanks.

Laura Duong

Department of Building and Safety
Zoning Subdivision Section
213-482-0434

Laura Duong

Department of Building and Safety
Zoning Subdivision Section
213-482-0434
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